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Colvin, Rebecca A (DEC)

From: Tiffany Green <Tiffany.Green@shanwil.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:08 PM
To: Colvin, Rebecca A (DEC)
Subject: Comments: PROPOSED REGULATIONS FOR A HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM

Hi Rebecca; 
 
I have the following quesƟons/comments as they pertain to the proposed regulaƟons. 
 
1.a. Will the Department be handling requests for Contained‐In Determinations? Will the Department issue guidance or 
policy through contaminated sites? 
 
1.b. If so, how will the Department address the limitaƟon EPA Region 10 applies to contained‐in determinaƟons (see 
reference below) that prohibits groundwater and soils with listed waste concentraƟons below ADEC cleanup levels (i.e., 
no longer considered a listed waste as EPA Region 10 defaults to ADEC cleanup levels) from being returned to and 
spread within the area of contaminaƟon?  
 
The EPA proceeds with requiring landfill disposal of soil; however, access to landfills within any given distance of a 
contaminated site may be extremely limited and, while many area landfills may accept the waste, it is common for such 
requests to be rejected for various reasons such as lack of resources and space to handle the volume of environmental 
media. Out‐of‐State disposal of the environmental media no longer determined to be listed‐hazardous is then the only 
remaining opƟon. AddiƟonally, the same issues are presented in regard to groundwater disposal in a sanitary or 
stormwater sewer subject to applicable requirements; they simply do not exist in many areas of the state thus triggering 
shipment and treatment as if it were a listed waste.  
 
Conversely, if environmental media contains a contaminant with no known source (not a listed waste and also not 
exhibiƟng a characterisƟc) at a concentraƟon below ADEC cleanup levels, the accepted pracƟce is to (with approval) 
spread the soil or water at or near the locaƟon(s) in which it was removed from (or within the bounds of the area of 
contaminaƟon) as long as it is greater than 100 feet from a drinking water source.  
 
This limitaƟon to contained‐in determinaƟons results in thousands to tens of thousands of addiƟonal state, local, and/or 
private funds to transport and treat or dispose of environmental media that would otherwise be acceptable to spread. It 
is a disservice to enƟƟes doing their due diligence to clean up environmental issues (whether generated or inherited by 
the enƟty) rather than allocaƟng the funds toward addiƟonal miƟgaƟon and invesƟgaƟon for the protecƟon of human 
health and the environment.  
 

Reference: 
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Note 1:  Reference to “mulƟple sites” refers 
to  individual soil borings or monitoring 
wells within a given property boundary under a single ownership. This limitaƟon extents to projects and/or locaƟons 
where contaminaƟon exists in the groundwater and soil in the zone of saturaƟon throughout a “plume” that extends 
over mulƟple property boundaries but is anƟcipated to originate from a single source.  
Note 2: ClarificaƟon on reference to “commingled contribuƟons”. Where RCRA‐related concerns are suspected or 
known, waste segregaƟon pracƟces are used where pracƟcal. In other cases, discrete source samples are used for 
characterizaƟon of “commingled contribuƟons”. 
 
2. How does ADEC propose to manage the demand of the program in the event that PFAS are designated as hazardous 
waste to be managed under RCRA? The volume of material and number of point sources is already understood to be 
overwhelmingly large. This would seemingly overwhelm the proposed staffing and budget set forth for assuming and 
maintaining RCRA primacy in Alaska. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Tiffany Green 
ENVIRONMENTAL  SC IENT IST   

SHANNON & WILSON 

2355 Hill Road 
Fairbanks, AK 99709 

shannonwilson.com 

Phone: (907) 479-0600 
Direct: (907) 799-4140 

tiffany.green@shanwil.com 

Please note, my email address has been updated. You can still reach me at the old address. 
 


